BDISYINE:

From:
Wednesday, July 28, 2021 9:29 AM RECEIVED

Sent:
To: pleasepost By City Clerk at 9:45 am, Jul 28, 2021
Subject: FW: Notice of Community Outreach Meeting

From: Aaron Goines <agoines@theemeraldturtle.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 6:38 PM

To: Pleasepost

Cc: Janelle Goines <jgoines@theemeraldturtle.com>
Subject: Notice of Community Outreach Meeting

My name is Aaron Goines and | am the CEO of the Emerald Turtle, which is a Social Equity Participant owned cannabis
business. We are seeking a Marijuana Delivery Operator license in the City of Newton. The Cannabis Control
Commission regulations state that the notice of a community outreach meeting must be filed with the city's planning
board, clerk, contracting authority, and any relevant licensing authority for adult cannabis use.

I would like to inform you of our Community Outreach Meeting for our proposed Marijuana Delivery Operator
Establishment that is scheduled for Thursday, August 5, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. The meeting will be held virtually as
follows:

Join Zoom Meeting: https://zoom.us/j/945837586662?pwd=MFY3Yjl3QXRMSVIzZREN3L2RpQURUUT09
Meeting ID: 945 8375 8666

Password: 950354

One tap mobile: +19292056099,,94583758666#,,,,*950354# US

Our proposed Marijuana Delivery Operator Establishment is anticipated to be located at 120 Wells Avenue, Newton,
MA 02459. There will be an opportunity for the public to ask questions. However, if you have any questions about
this meeting, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
Aaron

Aaron Goines

CEO and Co-Founder

The Emerald Turtle

C: 781-696-5000
agoines@theemeraldturtle.com
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